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Ms. Catriona Shirley

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Energy Resource Industry Assessments
catriona.shirley@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Advice referred through the Major Project Portal

Dear Catriona

Advice regarding Environmental Impact Statement — State Significant Development —
42 Raymond Avenue Multi-level Warehouse Matraville (SSD — 31552370)

| refer to your correspondence received by Heritage NSW (HNSW) on 8 April 2022, requesting
review of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS): 42 Raymond Avenue, Matraville,
prepared by Urbis and dated 11 March 2022.

The submission of draft documentation in relation to Aboriginal cultural heritage matters is
noted. HNSW does not review material submitted in draft format and is unable to provide
comment on the SSD at this stage. Please ensure all documentation referred to HNSW for
review and advice is finalised.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Rebecca Yit, Senior
Assessments Officer on rebecca.yit@environment.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Nicole Davis

Manager Assessments

Heritage NSW

Department of Planning and Environment

26 April 2022
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